

CC 5

REPUBLIC OF NAMIBIA
BUSINESS AND INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY AUTHORITY - BIPA
CLOSE CORPORATIONS ACT, 1988
(Section 49(4))
(Regulation 13)



CC5

**Lodging of Order of Court for the Alteration of */Replacement of*/
Addition to* a Founding Statement**
(To be lodged in duplicate)

REGISTRATION NUMBER OF CORPORATION CC/2018/0000	N\$ 60,00 fee payable in terms of the Act and as set out in the regulations
---	--

Commented [LM1]: Please note that this application must be submitted together with proof of payment of the associated fee of N\$60.00 an application not submitted with proof of payment is deemed incomplete. When making payment please use the Registration Number of the CC as payment reference.

Full name of Corporation:

ABC CONSTRUCTION AND PROPERTY INVESTMENTS CC

Order of Court for the alteration of */replacement of*/ addition to* a Founding Statement

dated _____ **is lodged herewith**

Commented [LM2]: Insert date of Court Order. And note that the Court Order must be submitted with this application.

An amended Founding Statement is attached.

Signed _____ **Date** _____

Commented [LM3]: To be signed by a member of the CC or a duly authorized / appointed representative.

*Delete that which is not applicable

The order was registered on:

REGISTRAR OF CLOSE CORPORATIONS

DATE

Commented [LM4]: This Section is for office use. Please do not complete it.

(To be completed by the Corporation)

NAME **ABC CONSTRUCTION AND PROPERTY INVESTMENTS CC**

POSTAL ADDRESS **P O BOX 0000, WINDHOEK, NAMIBIA**

EMAIL doeprop@xxxxmail.com.na